
   
 

 1  
 

CITY OF NORWALK  

AD HOC SUSTAINABILITY AND RESILIENCE COMMITTEE 

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES – JANUARY 14, 2025  

VIA ZOOM VIRTUAL CONFERENCE  

 

 

ATTENDEES : Johan Lopez (Chair), Richard Dellinger, Jesse Buccolo, Darlene 

Young,    Anne Wennerstrand, Joshua Goldstein, Broderick Sawyer, Jan 

Degenshein    (participating as former member/interloper).  

 

STAFF:  Jodi Trendler (Director of Sustainability).  

 

I. CALL TO ORDER 

 

The regular meeting of the Ad Hoc Sustainability and Resilience Committee was called to order 

by Mr. Lopez at 6:04 p.m.  

 

II. ROLL CALL 

 

Mr. Lopez conducted roll call and a quorum was confirmed.  

 

III. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION 

 

No public participation.  

 

IV. ACCEPTANCE OF MINUTES 

 

A. Regular Meeting: October 8, 2025 

Mr. Lopez stated that, due to the new makeup of the committee, acceptance of the October 8, 

2025 minutes would be postponed to the next meeting.  

 

V. NEW BUSINESS 

 

A. Sustainability and Resilience Plan Update Review 

Ms. Jodi Trendler, Director of Sustainability, who provided a detailed update on the 

Sustainability and Resilience Plan. Ms. Trendler  shared slides (to be included in the minutes) 

and explained that the 2024 plan covered only approximately 26% of citywide emissions and 

required updating to become a more comprehensive document.  

 

She reported that the City of Norwalk had joined ICLEI (Local Governments for Sustainability) 

and gained access to the ClearPath 2.0 greenhouse gas emissions accounting tool to improve the 

accuracy of the emissions inventory. Ms. Trendler described the proposed structure of the 

updated plan, including:  

 



   
 

 2  
 

An introduction with definitions of sustainability, resilience, and vibrant community; principles 

of sustainability planning; and integration of long-term and short-term strategies as a foundation 

for the 2029 Plan of Conservation and Development (POCD).  

 

A SWOT analysis incorporating historical and future challenges, a materiality assessment, and 

an inventory of city assets.  

 

Sector-specific recommendations covering nine sectors, with goals, targets, best practices, 

neighborhood-level breakdowns, current conditions, primary objectives, actions, measurable 

impacts, stakeholders, and timelines.  

 

Alignment with state greenhouse gas reduction goals (45% reduction by 2030 from 2001 levels, 

80% reduction by 2050, and 100% zero-carbon electricity by 2040). 

 

Ms. Trendler  highlighted that transportation (42%), residential buildings (25%), commercial 

energy use (19%), and waste (11%) represent the largest sources of emissions. She emphasized 

the need to reduce internal combustion engine vehicle miles traveled and improve building 

energy efficiency. He presented examples of sector-specific objectives and actions, particularly 

in the energy sector, aiming for 100% clean energy (noting the existing POCD goal of 100% 

clean energy by 2029 may be unrealistic).  

 

Committee members engaged in discussion. Mr. Buccolo expressed interest in reviewing the 

city’s internal decision-making framework for sustainability and suggested mapping connections 

between city departments, commissions (such as the Bike Commission), and community 

organizations to align goals and avoid duplication. Ms. Trendler agreed and confirmed that such 

a map would be included in the final plan.  

 

Mr. Degenshein asked whether specific projects such as Manresa would be addressed in the plan 

and inquired about the Buildings Department’s role. Ms. Trendler clarified that the plan would 

not address individual projects in detail due to capacity constraints but that the Manresa project 

could be evaluated through the plan’s decision-making framework. He noted that the Buildings 

Department manages city buildings and would collaborate on decarbonization efforts. Mr. 

Degenshein also emphasized the importance of communicating financial benefits to constituents 

to build support, particularly around affordability. Ms. Trendler agreed, citing examples such as 

the cost-effectiveness of electric vehicles, group solar programs, heat pump and weatherization 

initiatives, and waste reduction measures. He mentioned upcoming educational programs, 

including a waste assessment for local restaurants.  

 

Ms. Wennerstrand asked for clarification on asset mapping by district. Ms. Trendler  explained 

that assets include infrastructure (such as parks, tree canopy, bike lanes, and sidewalks), human 

capital (skills, knowledge, home businesses, community gardens, and neighborhood resources), 

and other valuable community resources. He noted the need to build a better resident email list 

and identify underutilized or unknown resources, such as commercial kitchens in community 

centers.  

 



   
 

 3  
 

Mr. Dellinger thanked Ms. Trendler  for the presentation and inquired about his responsibilities 

following completion of the plan in May. Ms. Trendler  explained that his position is funded 

through ARPA funds through June 2026 and that future funding would depend on the budget 

process.  

 

B. Community Task Force Update 

No update was provided on the Community Task Force during the meeting. 

 

VI. ADJOURNMENT 

 

** MR. BUCCOLO MOVED TO ADJOURN THE MEETING.  

** THE MOTION WAS APPROVED UNANIMOUSLY.  

 

The meeting adjourned at approximately 7:00 p.m.  

 

Respectfully submitted, 

Courtney Baldwin,  

Recording Secretary 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



   
 

 4  
 

 

 

       

            

    

              

               

              



   
 

 5  
 

 

 

            

            
                                                

                            

                             

                                               
      

        

               

                                              
                                               
                                                

                                                 
                                                      

                                                
                                               

                                                
                                                      

                                        



   
 

 6  
 

 

 

    

             

            

                       
            

      

               



   
 

 7  
 

 

 

         

                

           

        

      

               

              

                   



   
 

 8  
 

 

 

    
         

                    

               

        

                     

                 

       

           

              

                   

   
                                       

      

                                         

                            

                                      

                                         

                                      

                           

                      

                                        

                                         

                
             
          
            

             



   
 

 9  
 

 

 

      

                                   

                                 

                                            

                                           

                                       

                    

                               

                                 

        

                         

                               

                        

                                    

              

                            

                               

                                 



   
 

 10  
 

 

 

     

                                         

                         

                  

                                       

                 

                          

                                         

                       

                 
                                         

                          

                                           

                                       

                               

                                       

                                        

                                             

                                              

                                         

                       
                                   



   
 

 11  
 

 

 

          
           
                                    

            

                                       

         

                                   

                

                                    

                                     

                          

                    

        
         

                          
                 

                              

                                             
                            
                                           
                                         
                             
                                       
                                               
                                         
                                                  
                                                  
         
                                            
                                                   
                    



   
 

 12  
 

 

 

              

                                   

             

                                    

                         

                                 

        
                
        

                                   

                                   

                                     

                           



   
 

 13  
 

 

 

               

                                   

                          

                       

                        

                                     

                

           

                   

         
          

                              

                              

                    

                       

     
                                



   
 

 14  
 

 

 

              

              

                                                                  
    

                                                          

                                   

                              

          

                                                     

              


